



THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

STATE HOUSE • BOSTON 02133

CAMBRIDGE MA.

WILLIAM F. WELD
GOVERNOR

ARGEO PAUL CELLUCCI
LIEUTENANT-GOVERNOR

January 31, 1991

RECEIVED

FEB 05 1991

Mayor Alice K. Wolf
City of Cambridge
Cambridge City Hall
Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139

Dear Mayor Wolf:

Thank you for your kind invitation to a reception for the Governor to meet the City Council and School Committee. Unfortunately, it is not possible for the Governor to attend such a gathering at this time.

The Governor is most concerned about the health of municipal governments across the state, and, of course in his own city. He asked that you continue to invite him to similar events in the future.

Please extend Governor Weld's best wishes to all those municipal officials working hard to make Cambridge a great place to live and work. Their efforts are not unnoticed here on Beacon Hill.

Best regards,

Yvonne Boyle
Yvonne Boyle
Director of Scheduling

4.

CONSENT
COMMUNICATIONS

S-266

Comm. from Yvonne Boyle, Director of
Scheduling, Commonwealth of Massachusetts,
Executive Department, regarding the
Governor's inability to attend a reception
to meet the City Council and the School
Committee.

In City Council,

February 11, 1991

Placed on file